

March 6, 2019

Mr. William D. Cunningham
Village of Orland Park
15655 Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, Illinois 60462

**SUBJECT: VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, 2019 SANITARY SEWER CLEANING & TELEVISIONING
PROGRAM - CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION**

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

Four (4) bids were received for the above-referenced project. The lowest responsible bid was received from Sewertech L.L.C. of Schaumburg, Illinois in the bid amount of \$97,926.20. A summary of the bids received for this project are as follows:

Sewertech LLC.....	\$97,926.20
National Power Rodding.	\$110,945.00
Michel's Pipe Services.....	\$200,913.50
Visu-Sewer of Illinois LLC	\$226,437.00

The engineer's estimate for the above referenced project was \$164,865.00. The lowest responsible bidder was approximately 40% under the engineer's estimate. RJN Group checked each reference provided from Sewertech and had no negative feedback. Therefore, we recommend that the Village award the contract for the 2019 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning & Televisioning Program to Sewertech LLC, in the bid amount of \$97,926.20.

Please call me with any questions at 630.682.4700.

Sincerely yours,

RJN GROUP, INC.



Joseph Sullivan
Project Manager